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RLJSW2 5 99 

16* March 2006 

Dr. Jonathan Derham 
Senior Inspector 
EPA 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
PO Box 3000 
Co. Wexford 

RE: EPA LICENCE APPLICATION T F :  47-2 

b 

Dear Mr. Derham, 
d 

I refer to the above application by A1 Waste and particularly a letter received by the 
Environmental Protection Agency on 2lS‘ November 2005 enclosing a copy of 
correspondence &om us to Ronan O’Connor, Colm McEvoy Auctioneers. This 
correspondence is marked “Without Prejudice” and “Subject to Contract” and form 
part of the negotiation process. We further consider that the comments made by Dr. 
Nealon in the second paragraph of his letter to you are erroneous and we have advised 
our client to seek appropriate advice regarding same. 

I attach a copy of my letter to Dr. Nealon. 

Yours sincerely 

I 

RORY LAJdLLE, M.A., FRICS, FSCS, MIAVI, ACIArb 
Chartered Surveyor 
row@, iordan-auctioneers.ie 

,Estate Agents, Auctioneers, Cha r t e r ed  Surveyors and V a l u e r s  Edward Street, Newbridge, CO Kildare, Ireland 
Ph t353 (0)45 433 550 Fax t353 (0)45 434 122 e info@jordan-auctioneers ie www.jordan-auctioneers le www myhome le 

Directors Paddy Jordan Ltd T/A Jordan Auctioneers Paddy Jordan FIAVI MIREF Dolores Jordan 
Liam Hargaden MlAVl Rory Laveile MA FRICS FSCS MiAVl AClArb Reg No 295903 Val No IE 82959030 
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< 
Dr Jonathan Derham, 
Senior Inspector, 
EPA 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
PO Box3000, 
CO Wexford 

ntal Management 

47-2 

Dear Jonathan, 

1 am writing in relation to the application for a revi 
have had some concerns expressed by a couple of neighbours and I wanted to keep you 
updated with events. In the short-tenn, I hope we have satisfiedthe concerns expressed 
by Naas Golf Club with our planting and screenkg proposals, although I am sure that 
they will only be really happy when we have recycled all  the wastes inthe north-west 
area of the site. We are keeping an open dialogue with theaJ’%nd I enclose a copy of 
some recent correspondence between us. 0s 

Y3. .o”i 
oc: A* 

As you will be aware, the application for the review was lodged some time ago and we 
would greatly appreciate any efforts on behalf of the EPA to provide us with a decision as 
soon as possible. We wish to press ahead as soon as possible with the design and 
construction of Phase II of the landfill which will help with the proper development of 
Phase I. 

Thank you for your help in this matter. 

Yours sincerely, <. 
-6 Ted Nealon, B.Sc., M.Sc., Ph.D., MCIWM 

Director 

ServiceSkip Hire: 01 466 4444 
Head Office: 01 466 4400 
Accounts: 01 466 4460 
Customer Care: 01 466 4424 
Fax: 01 466 4411 
E-Nhil: infoQalwaste.ie 
Website: www.al waste.ie 

3 Broomhill BusinessComplex, Broomhill Road, DubIin24.’ 
I 

EPA Expolt 09-02-2006:20:53:04 
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Mi- Liam Casey, 
Naas Golf Club, 
Kerdiffstown, 
N=, 
Co. Kildare 

15 November 2005 

Waste 

Environmental Management 

Dear Liam, 

I Write in response to your recent letter, datedNovember 7th. I am pleased to report that 
the regrading has been carried out and the grass seed planted. A number of  saplingtrees 
have been ordered and the intention is to plant them within the next couple of weeks, 
weather permitting. I am also pleased to be able to report that we have received the 
agreement of the EPA to our proposal to develop a picking station in the north-west of 
the site. It has probably not been apparent fiom the golf c w s e  but we have been 
excavating waste from the north-west of the site all dur@ the summer and processing the 
material in our existingpicking stations in the sot@-@& of the site. However, it should, 
of course, be much more efficient and effective#@p%cess the matenal in the north-west. 

We are also hopeful of obtaining a d e c i s i q n i  the Environmental Protection Agency 
in the near future in relabon to our app@$&n for a review of our waste licence.  his 
review, if granted, will enable a bettq&&elopment of the facility, which will, of course, 
be to the satisfaction of Naas GolG%i and its members, as well as the EPA and 

67" & 

*e< 

ourselves. \& 4.' A 
Lo 

5:+ 
I hope this meets with your&sfaction. E you have any further queries, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at the above address. 

Yours sincerely, 

Dr TedNealon, B.Sc., M S c . ,  Ph.D., MCTWM 
Director 

ServicelSkip Hire: 01 466 4444 
Head Office: 01 466 4400 
Accounts: 01 466 4460 
Customer Care: 01 466 4424 
Fax: 01 466 4411 
E-Mail: info@alwaste.ie 
Website: www.ai waste.ie 

3 Broomhill Business Complex, Broomhill Road, Dublin 24 EPA Export 09-02-2006.20.58.0-1 
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JOR 
RLfSW2599 

ZO* March 2006 

I 

Dr. Ted Nealon 
Director 
A1 Waste 
Environmental Management 
3 Broomhill Business Complex 
Broomhill Road 
Dublin 24 

RE: APPLICATION FOR EPA LICENCE REG. NO. 47-2 

Dear Mr. Nealon, 

I refer to correspondence fkom you to Dr. Jonathon Derham, Senior Inspector, EPA 
regarding the above, enclosing copy of correspondence from our office dated 27fi 
October 2005 to Mr. Ronan O’Connor. 

I would like to point out that this correspondence is “Without Prejudice” and formed 
part of negotiations. As such it is completely inappropriate to include it in a 
submission to the EPA. Further we would have extreme concern at the erroneous 
comments made by you in the second paragraph of your letter and have advised our 
client to seek appropriate advice regarding same. 

I have copied this letter to Dr. Johathan Derham. 

Yours sincerely 

kORY- L A S E ,  M.A., FRICS, FSCS, MIAM, ACIArb 
Chartered Surveyor 
rorvm, iordan-auctioneemie 

Estate Agents, Auctioneers, Chartered Surveyors and Valuers. Edward Street, Newbridge, Co. Kildare, Ireland. 
Ph: t353 (0)45 433 550 Fax: +353 (0)45 434 122 e: info@jordan-auctioneers ie www.jordan-auctioneers% www.rnyhorne.ie 

Diieclors Paddy Jordan Lld TiA Jordan Auctioneers Paddy Jordan FIAVI, MIREF. Dolores Jordan. 
Liam Hargaden MlAVl Rory Lavelle MA. FRICS, FSCS, MIAVI, AClArb Reg No. 295903 Val No IE 82959030 
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